NOTICE TO CEASE & DESIST ALL COVID-19 VACCINE MANDATES
Citizens for a Free America
citizensforafreeamerica@protonmail.com

Noah Chasin
President, Board of Governors
Marshall Chess Club
23 West Tenth Street
New York, NY 10011
April 21, 2021
Re: Notice to Cease & Desist preventing Marshall Chess Club members from participating in
club activities in person unless they are submitted to vaccination with experimental vaccines and/
or mRNA treatments
Dear Mr. Chasin,
Experimental COVID-19 vaccines and mRNA treatments (“COVID-19 vaccination”)
have not gone through the full Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approval process, and are
authorized for Emergency Use only. According to 21 U.S.C. § 360bbb-3 “Authorization for
Medical Products for Use in Emergencies,” medical products which have been granted
Emergency Use Authorization may not be compulsory and must be voluntary only after full
informed consent. Thus, mandate of experimental COVID-19 vaccination, or any pressure or
coercion to consent to them, violates Federal law.
Private businesses are liable for damages caused by the experimental injections if
individuals are not given full freedom of choice without threat of consequences. It is interesting
to note that also government officials who impose COVID-19 vaccination mandates can be held
personally liable for violating Federal law, which requires voluntary and full informed consent
to any product marketed under the Emergency Use Authorization. It is illegal for any public or
private entity to mandate experimental COVID-19 vaccination.
Based on 21 U.S.C. § 360bbb-3, Marshall Chess Club is currently in violation of Federal
Law by coercing club members to receive experimental COVID-19 vaccination and by
preventing members from participating in the chess club’s activities unless they receive
experimental COVID-19 vaccination.
We hereby demand that you cease and desist coercing Marshall Chess Club members to
receive COVID-19 experimental vaccination and preventing them from participating in club
activities in person unless they receive experimental COVID-19 vaccination. If you do not stop

violating Federal law 21 U.S.C. § 360bbb-3, we will take all necessary legal steps for protecting
our fellow citizens’ rights under Federal law.
Please reply to email below as to whether you will permit entry to the Marshall Chess Club to all
club members, regardless of their COVID-19 vaccination status, as required by law, starting
tomorrow April 22, 2021.
Sincerely,

Citizens for a Free America
citizensforafreeamerica@protonmail.com

April 21, 2021
Dear Mr. Chasin,
If you continue to ban members from entering the Marshall Chess Club unless they have
received COVID-19 vaccination, then you should also sign the attached statement
(“STATEMENT”) so that the public knows what you believe. In that case, please return
statement to email below.

Sincerely,

Citizens for a Free America
citizensforafreeamerica@protonmail.com

STATEMENT
I, the undersigned Noah Chasin, as a representative of Marshall Chess Club, attest that I
demand that club members receive experimental COVID-19 vaccination and that I, along with
Marshall Chess Club, will be held liable for any injuries which may result to club members as a
consequence of such vaccination. If Marshall Chess Club members do not receive experimental
COVID-19 vaccination, they are not permitted to participate in club activities in person.

I also attest that I am aware of the following:
1. “The Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine is an unapproved vaccine.”
“The Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine has not undergone the same type of review as an FDAapproved or cleared product.”
“Serious and unexpected side effects may occur. The Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine is still being
studied in clinical trials.”
https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/covid-19/eua/modernatx.html

2. “The Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine is an unapproved vaccine.”
“The Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine has not undergone the same type of review as an
FDA-approved or cleared product.”
“Serious and unexpected side effects may occur. Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine is still
being studied in clinical trials.”
https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/covid-19/eua/pfizer.html

3. “The Janssen COVID-19 Vaccine is an unapproved vaccine.”
“The Janssen COVID-19 Vaccine has not undergone the same type of review as an FDAapproved or cleared product.”

“Serious and unexpected effects may occur. The Janssen COVID-19 Vaccine is still being studied
in clinical trials.”
https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/covid-19/eua/janssen.html
“CDC and FDA have recommended a pause in the use of the Janssen (Johnson & Johnson)
COVID-19 vaccine” due to “a type of blood clot called “cerebral venous sinus
thrombosis” (CVST)” which was “seen in combination with low levels of blood platelets
(thrombocytopenia).”
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/safety/JJUpdate.html
4. A fourth experimental COVID-19 vaccination is expected to file for Emergency Use
Authorization (EUA) by the FDA, despite having caused a number of neurological disorders,
blood clots, thrombocytopenia, and deaths in the US and other countries.
https://abcnews.go.com/Health/european-countries-pause-astrazeneca-covid-19-vaccine-rollout/
story?id=76496321

In conclusion, I demand that Marshall Chess Club members receive experimental
COVID-19 vaccination which, according to the CDC, is unapproved, has not undergone the
same type of review as an FDA-approved or cleared product, may cause serious and unexpected
effects, and has already caused a number of serious side effects and deaths in the US and other
countries. I make this demand despite the fact that 21 U.S.C. § 360bbb-3 makes it illegal for me
to do so, regardless of how safe or unsafe COVID-19 vaccination is. If club members do not
comply with my aforementioned demand, they are excluded from participating in any club
activities in person.
Sincerely,
Noah Chasin
President, Board of Governors
Marshall Chess Club

____________________________

____________________________

Signature

Date

